Goddard & Paget 1874 - 1889

Goddard & Paget was an architectural partnershipn formed in Leicester, England in 1874 by Joseph Goddard (1840-1900) and Alfred Henry Paget (1848-1909). In 1889 the title of the firm changed to Goddard Paget & Goddard when Joseph Goddard's son Henry Langton Goddard (1866-1944) joined the firm.

Worked in UK Bibliography

Brandwood, Geoff and Cherry, Martin. Men of Property: the Goddards and Six Generations of Architecture. Leicester: Leicestershire Museums, Arts and Records Service 1990